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SAN FRANCISCO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS - OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC:

REGISTRATION REQUIRED VIA EVENTBRITE.

WEDNESDAY, July 23, 2025, 6PM: ONLINE/VIRTUAL MEETING:

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/sthdc-board-of-directors-meeting-open-to-public-
tickets-1371589072839?aff=oddtdtcreator

WEDNESDAY, November 19, 2025, 6PM: ONLINE/VIRTUL MEETING:

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/sfthdc-board-of-directors-meeting-open-to-public-
tickets-1371601379649?aff=oddtdtcreator

San Francisco Housing Development Corporation
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From: Briana Guzman

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Re: SFHDC-Notice of Board Meetings Open to the Public

Date: Friday, June 20, 2025 1:56:10 PM

Attachments: UPDATED-SFHDC July & November 2025-Public Board Meeting (2).pdf

SFHDC Board Meeting Agenda- 072325 (1).pdf

Hello,

The July public board meeting has been pushed to July 23, 2025. I have updated the notice and
agenda to reflect this change.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

On Tue, May 20, 2025 at 4:10 PM Briana Guzman <briana.guzman(@sthdc.org> wrote:
Thank you so much!

On Tue, May 20, 2025 at 2:01 PM Board of Supervisors (BOS)
<board.of .supervisors@sfgov.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

The public meeting notices have been posted to our website, and can be found here:
https://stbos.org/public-nonprofit-board-meeting-notices-2025

Sincerely,

Joe Adkins

Office of the Clerk of the Board

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 554-5184 | Fax: (415) 554-5163

board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

From: Briana Guzman <briana.guzman@sfhdc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 1:18 PM
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San Francisco Housing Development Corporation

Board of Directors Meeting- Open to the Public
Wednesday, July 23, 2025 | 6:00pm - 6:45pm

Agenda

L. Welcome and Roll Call

I1. Executive Director’s Report
III.  Public Comment

IV.  Other Business

V. Adjourn

Zoom Link:

https://sfthdc-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN qQoJH-MQTdKLKJemiwoySA

PLEASE NOTE: Additional comments or questions from the general public can also be submitted
to SFHDC’s Executive Assistant via email, ATTN: Briana Guzman, Executive
Assistant, briana.guzman(@sfthdc.org




https://sfhdc-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_qQoJH-MQTdKLKJemiwoySA




To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: SFHDC-Notice of Board Meetings Open to the Public

Here you go. Thank you for your patience!

On Tue, May 20, 2025 at 1:13 PM Board of Supervisors (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Thank you for sending the PDFs, these are opening fine.

Could you please resubmit the notice titled “SFHDC July & November 2025-Public Board
Meeting”?

The years listed are 2023.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 11:49 AM
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To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: SFHDC-Notice of Board Meetings Open to the Public

Hello!
Sorry about that, I have provided the PDF versions below.

Please let me know if there are any additional issues or concerns.

On Tue, May 20, 2025 at 11:36 AM Board of Supervisors (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for contacting the Office of the Clerk of the San Francisco Board of
Supervisors.

We are unable to open the three word documents that you sent. Could you please re-send
them, or perhaps send them as pdfs?

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
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Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 4:18 PM
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: SFHDC-Notice of Board Meetings Open to the Public

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

To: Ms. Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, City and County of San
Francisco

Dear Ms. Calvillo,

Please see the attached information regarding the upcoming SFHDC Board Meetings
open to the public.

Kind regards,

Briana Guzman

San Francisco Housing Development Corporation
briana.gcuzman@sfhdc.or
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
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